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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 11:24 AM

To: abbylim@jcngrp.com

Ce: assignments

Subject: RE: ***5PAM*** RE: ***SPAM*** RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201286- GY3554Y - PRS-

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGX 2227R & GY 3554) & SKA 8350B ALONG
STILL ROAD ON 21/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1545 HOURS. (PRI)
Attachments: sgx2227r pri.pdf

Without Prjeudice
Dear Sir,

We will appoint LKK.
Dear LKK,

Pls pri.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower
Singapore 079509

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DID: 63896171
Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

---—-Original Message-—---

From: abbylim@jcngrp.com [mailto:abbylim@jcngrp.com)

Sent: Monday, 25 March, 2019 11:22 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** RE: ***SPAM™*** RE: OUR REF: SNM19D201286- GY3554Y - PRS-ACCIDENT INVOLVING
VEHICLES SGX 2227R & GY 3554) & SKA 83508 ALONG STILL ROAD ON 21/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1545 HOURS. (PRI)

Hi Boon 5en,

Please arrange Adrian ling



Thank you,

On Mon, March 25, 2019 9:29 am, Chong Boon Sen wrote:

> Pls use excel.

-

=

> Adrian ling

> Kelvin ang

> See chew seng

> Mhd fadilah bin Osman

> Xing guo giang

> Kenneth kong

> Simon ho

> Chua weijie

> Marcus chua

> Henry ng

>

>

> Regards,

> Chong Boon Sen

> Claims Executive

> Claims

>

2

> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

> 3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Co. Reg. No.
> 200208384E

> DID: 63896171

> Fax: 62247175

> Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

> Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

>

>

>

> Disclaimer :

> This message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute a

> commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
> where provided for in a written agreement between you and China
> Taiping Insurance

> (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or

> dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are

> not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.
>

> ----Original Message-----

> From: abbylim@jcngrp.com [mailto:abbylim@jcngrp.com)

> Sent: Friday, 22 March, 2019 4:31 PM

> To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

> Subject: Re: ***SPAM*** RE: OUR REF: SNM15D201286- GY3554Y -
> PRS-ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGX 2227R & GY 3554) & SKA 83508 ALONG
> 5TILL ROAD ON

>21/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1545 HOURS. (PRI)
>

]

> Hi Boon Sen,
-



™

> We refer to your email below.

>

>

> Please be informed that we are not able to download the list of surveyor.
=

>

> Please advise .

>

>

]

> On Fri, March 22, 2019 2:40 pm, Chong Boon Sen wrote;

>

>> Without Prejudice

>

>

2>

>> Dear Sir,

>

2>

e

>> We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your
>> client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We
>> propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the
>> joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

e

>

>> Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to
>> the appointment of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint

>> expert. You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will
>> bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.
>

>

-

>> Regards,

>> Chong Boon Sen

>> Claims Executive

>> Claims

e

>

=3

>> China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

>> 3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Co. Reg. No.
>> 200208384E

>> DID:; 63896171

>> Fax: 62247175

>> Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com

>> Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

a2

>

>

>

== Disclaimer :

>> This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a

>> commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except
>> where provided for in a written agreement between you and China

3



»> Taiping Insurance

== {Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or

>> dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are

>> not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender
=> immediately.

2

»> -——-Original Message

e

>

>

>> From: Claims Dept of CTI

>> Sent: Friday, 22 March, 2019 11:53 AM

>>To: Angie Foo

>> Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGX 2227R & GY 3554) & SKA
>> 83508 ALONG STILL ROAD ON 21/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1545 HOURS. (PRI)
=> Importance: High

>3

>>

>>

>

>3

b Original Message-----

== From: abbylim@jcngrp.com [mailto:abbylim@jcngrp.com]
»>> Sent: Friday, 22 March 2015 11:37 AM

=> To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

>> Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES 5GX 2227R & GY 3554) & 5KA 83508
>> ALONG STILL ROAD ON 21/03/2019 AT ABOUT 1545 HOURS.
>> Importance: High

3>

>

>

== H| Mdm /Sir,

>3

>

>

»>> We refer to the above accident.

>>

>>

>3

>> Please find a copy of the Pre-repair-inspection letter attached.
>

>

3>

== Kindly arrange the above soonest possible.

e

>

>

=> Thank you.

>>

>>

>>

>>

>> Regards
>
>



>
>> Abby Lim

+>> JCN Autolution Pte Ltd

>> EAST: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
>> #07-23,Premier @ Kaki Bukit
>> Singapore 415875

=>Tel:6881 1772
>

>>
o
>
>>
>>
>
=
=

>> _ This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud
>> service. For more information please visit

== http://www.symanteccloud.com
e ]

-
e

>

>3

>

>

> Regards

>

>

>

> Abby Lim

> JCN GROUP

= EAST: 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
> #07-23,Premier @ Kaki Bukit
> Singapore 415875

> Tel:6881 1772

>

-

> North: 39 Woodlands Close
> #01-34/35, Mega @ Woodlands
> Singapore 737856

>Tel: 6278 1889

>

Vow VWY v

> This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

> For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
-

>
>

Regards



* Abby Lim
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




JCN AUTOLUT'ON PTE LTD Company Kag Mo, FOTEIIRGAW
Address: No 8, Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #07-23, Premier@ Kakl Bukit, Singapore 415875

AUTOLUTION & +6568811772 B  sales@jengrp.com

Date: 22% March 2019

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd BY EMAIL@ claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com
3 Anson Road

#16-00, Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Attentlon: Motor Claims Department

Dear SirMadam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SGX 2227R & GY 3554J & SKA 83508 ALONG STILL ROAD ON 21/03/2019 AT ABOUT
1545 HOURS.

- We act for the Owner of Vehicle No. SGX 2227R, whose vehicle was damaged as a result of an accident with your Insured, the
Driver of Vehicle No. GY 3554J on 21/103/201%

. As aresult of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Please kindly revert to us once you/Insurer have recaived this
notice and a Pre-Repair Inspection will be arrange within the next 02 working days before we carry out any repairs fo the
mentioned vehicle.

If we do not receive any reply or instruction from you/Insurer within the stipulated timeline, our client/we shall proceed to repair
the mentioned vehicle without further reference to you/lnsurer.

Please kindly contact @ 9677 5772 Erik Chan should you require more information,

Venue for vehicle to be inspected as follows:

39 Woodlands Close
#01-34/35, Mega@ Woodlands
Singapore 737856




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 4:42 PM
To: abbylim@jcngrp.com

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SGX 2227 FINALIZATION
Hi abby,

Finalized L/s $10,000/- 9days of repair.

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie| Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hwee Jie (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 22 April, 2019 5:41 AM
To: abbylim@jcngrp.com

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: SGX 2227 FINALIZATION

Hi,

Finalized L/S $12,200/- 9days of repair. As for this vehicle there is repair limit of $10,000/-
Please let me know if you’re agree with the amount so | can proceed with finalize, thank you.

Best Regards,
Hwee Jie | Assistant Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 9180 3151 | Email: Hweejie@l|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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MAKE & MODEL : 7oveif \Wisq | 8

VEHICLE NV GG X222 R

[DATE OF ACCIDENT S5/ /02 oo -
TIME OF ACCIDENT Jeas  AM/END i
LOCATION OF ACCIDENT STiel Powp ;
@E@_Eugpose use during accident =
NAME OF OWNER CHUR Spp Tien

TELP NO L [ OFHO

NRIC SOy D ] B
CLAIM TYPE OD / THIRDPARTY /  Reporting Only

\PRIVATE HIRE YES /NO ?

INSURANCE CO.

SOMPC  INBUEANCE. SINGREAE. T Lo -

(VEHICLE F NO,

ITYPE {_:J?CAVERAGE Comprehensive / Third Party / Third Party Fire & Theft
POLICY NO. DIfmTPVOIL 1229

NAME OF DRIVER {As above' / _IfNo:

MNRIC N Any passengers: /
IDATE OF BIRTH OF- 1 05 /1975

!_'E"‘"‘CUPETIDN 4Outdoor / Indoor

DATE OF DRIVING PASS O f c2 /19490

GENDER (vale Female

CONTAC NO. &) 74T - Office: Home:
ADDRESS BE 2138 ANCHORVALE. fepp P12 -108 [ 542313
DRIVER HAVE ANY OWN VehicleNO / Ifyes: Reg No:

RELATIONSHIP Employee / IfNo:

WEATHER CONDITION (Clead) / Raining / Other:

ROAD SURFACE (Dry) / Wet / Other:

ANY INJURIES No /If yes : Who?

CONTAC NO.

POLICE REPORT (No /If yes : Where?

VEHICLE B NO. QY2554 1y Any Passenger :
NAME

Ct  TACNO. :

VEHICLE C NO. S A RILDR Any Passenger :
(VEHICLE D NO. Any Passenger :
VEHICLE E NO. Any Passenger ;

Any Passenger :

ANY WITNESS

WITNESS CONTACT NO.

Have you been approach by unknoy

vn person soliciting (s) /

offering accident claims assistance?

YES /NO

PARTICULAR WORKSHOP

TELP NO

CONTACT PERSON

FAX NO.
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4262018

> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Singapore MRIC

Owner 1D: 47720
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGX2227R
Vehicle to be Exported: Na

Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: WISH 18 A
Primary Colaur: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: 1772939697
Chassis No.: ZME100374013
Maximum Power Qutput: 97.0 kW (130 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,575.00
Original Registration Date: 16 Aug 2007
First Registration Date: 16 Aug 2007
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $17,133.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Aug 2027

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
PQF Paid: $50,972.00
COE Rebate Amount; $42,750.00
Total Rebate Amount: $42,750.00
The information cantained herein is correct as at 26 Mar 2019
OK

Lt S ] A, gov.SQIIIRNVTYaCUomn e I'H.ILJIr&HEDH'I-Bﬂy’r’UﬂllGﬂETﬂfBUBlEg!hi}U[ PN IUN_II.-I=I“U.}U‘+UW| 1



262019 Used Toyota Wish 1.8 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Dosted: 14-Mar-2019  Tags: 2006 Towota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyeta wish, Tayota, Wiish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till £17,838 $7,050 fyr 06-CCL-2006 1,754 cc . MPY Av
10/2021)

100% In House Loan Available, View To Believe! Don't Miss, Call Today!

Posted: 23-Mar-2019  Tags: 2006 Toyoka Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, boyota wish, Toyota, Wieh, wish, Used Toyoba

Toyota Wish 1.8A [COE till $19,800 £7.800 fyr 09-Oct-2006 1,794 cc 152,586 km MPY Av
10/2021)

LTA Rebate + Body = $15.8K, Easy And Flexible In-House Loan Available, 1 Owner Only, 7 Seaters MPY, Sport Rims, Dark Blue In Colour, Senvice
Reqularty, Good For Short Term Drive.

Posted: 23-Mar-2019  Tags: 2005 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Tayota Wish, toyata wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyo@

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till %$17,800 §7.310 fyr 13-0ct-2006 1,784 cc - MPY Av
DB/20211)

New Paint, New Leather Seats With Top Up. Just In. Engine, Gearbox, Aircon In Tip Top Condition, Cheapest In Market. Kindly Call For Viewing
Advance. Rental Available Too,

Posted: 23-Mar-201%  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 towata wish, Toyota Wish, topata wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

(O Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till $21,800 £B,950 fyr 27-0ct-2006 1,794 ec - MPY A
- 08/2021)

Superb Condition Very Well Taken Care.Don't Miss It.Up To 100% Flexible Loan, We Provide Lowest [nterest Rate. Flexible Loan And High Trade I[n
fre Available. Package With Unrivaled Warranty Complete W...

Classic Credit Phe Ltd

Pested: 11-Feb-200%  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 wyeta wish, Toyoka With, topota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Tovoia

Toyota Wish 1.8A {COE till $48,800 §6,370 [yr 21-Mow-2006 1,784 cc 137,378 km MPY Av
11/2026)
Depreciation At $520 Manthly! 100% Safe Buy With Low Risk Irvolved. The Scrap Value Is Already $44,0001 Beautiful Condition Inside Dut. Space,
Reliability, Goed Fuel Economy, Affordability, You Get Al.. o

Posted: 06-Mar-2019  Tags: 2006 Topota Wish, 2006 woyot@ wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A (COE till 519,800 $7,440 fyr 22-Mov-2006 1,794 cc 158,377 km MRy Ay
11/2021)

LTA Rebate + Body = $16.2K. Easy And Flexible In-House Loan Available, 7 Seaters MPY, Spart Rims, Silver In Colour, Service Regularly, Good For
Shart Term Drive,

Posted: 23-Mar-2019 Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyeta wish, Toyota Wish, toyots wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Tayata

Toyota Wish 1.8A [COE till £19,800 $7,300 fyr 11-Dec-2006 1,794 cc - MY A
12/2021)

LTA Rebate + Body = $16.2K. Easy And Flexibe In-House Loan Available, 1 Owner Only, 7 Seaters MPY, Grey In Colour, Service Regularly, Good For
Short Term Drive.

Posted; 24-Mar-2015  Tags: 2006 Toyota Wish, 2006 toyata wish, Toyola Wish, toyota wish, Toyata, Wish, wesh, Used Toyota

Toyota Wish 1.8A X Limited $20,800 £7,670 fyr 11-Dec-2006 1,794 cc 128,000 km MY Av
(COE till 12/2021)

Hi Loan Avallable! Gear Box, Engine And Undercarriage Still In Excellent Good Werking Condition. Very Well Maintained! Guaranteed No Further Repair
Needed, Warranty Will Be Provided. All Trade In Are ...

Creative Auto
Posted: 20-Mar-201%  Tags: 2005 Tovota Wish, 2006 toyota wish, Toyoka Wish, Lopata wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyoa

Toyota Wish 1.BA X {COE till $23,800 £7,610 fyr 12-May-2007 1,794 cc 156,008 km MPY Av
05/2022)
New Arrival! Cheapest In Town! Genyine Price! Jet Black In Colour! (Rare Unit With Rear Aircon!) Pioneer Touchscreen DVD Player/ Reverse Camera/ -
I-Road V7 Frony/Back Cam Recorder/ Tog-mount MonitorfUp... =

Posted: 24-Mar-2019  Tags: 2007 Toyota Wish, 2007 toyota wish, Toyota Wish, toyota wish, Toyota, Wish, wish, Used Toyoty

ta Wish 1.8A (COE till 445,800 $4,950 fyr 24-Jun-2008 1,794 cc - MPY Av
028)

hitps:/fwww sgearmart.comiused_carsflisting.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Toyota+Wish+1 BERPG=40&AVL=28VEH=04RG0D=1040RD=RG0_ASC 35



Estimate Report

of 5

W +45 4BRY 1772 = sales@jcngrp.com

http://jena.occadn.com/aceidents/claimsistimate_report/C1000:

JCN Avutolution Pte Ltd .o eowo. sy
J N @ 8 Kaki Bukit Ave &, #07-23, Premier @ Kaki Bukd,
Singapore 415875
AUTOLUTION

'E/STIMATE

SIK iﬁ%‘ﬁﬁnwm ROAD, #12-108 b et

Singapore 542313 Date in: 210372019

I Vehicle Num. : SGX2227R

Model : TOYOTAWISH 1.8A
Chassis/Eng# : ZNE100374013/12Z2039697
Pa Labour Assesment

Dascription of part Qty Unit Price Amount
FRONT BONNET ) 1 731.35 731.35
FRONT BONMET HINGE = 2 171.10 34220 O~
FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS '~ 1 12.40 13640
FRONT BOMHET MECHANISM LOCK : ; 1 181.10 181.10
FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER gt 2 43.10 86.20
FRONT BONNET RUBBER WEATHER STRIP " 1 171.25 171.25 *
FRONT BUMPER VEF ~ 1 481.10 481.10
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIR LA 2 171.10 34220 X
FRONT CENTER BRACE PANEL £ P~ M 1 171.85 17185
FRONT CENTER BRACE PANEL GLIP Vi 1 12.80 12.90
FRONT GRILLE CER - 1 231.35 231.35
FRONT GRILLE CLIPS hasld 2 12,80 25.80
FRONT HEADLAMP LIR o= 2 572.85 184570
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL " 1 972.10 97210
REAR BUMPER DEF -~ 1 471.10 471.10
REAR BUMPER CORNER RETAINER L'R Wi, 2 131.25 26250
REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET LIR BT -LH -~ | 2 175.10 35020 |+
- . R pﬂgﬂ‘t TR == E: -

3/27/2019, 6:29 P



Estimate Report http://jena.ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C 1000

JCN Autolution Pte Ltd o eono s
J © 8 Kok Bukit Ave 4, #07-23, Premier @ Kakl Bukt,
Singapore 415875
AUTOLUTION o +45 ABA1 1772 & soles@jcngrp.com

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIR “RA - 2 171.15 342.30
REAR END PANEL 2 Ut ~ 1 581.10 581.10
REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARMNISH LER ~ 1 374.45 a74.45
REAR EXHAUST PIPE RN 1 731.25 73125 &
REAR EXHAUST PIPE RUBBER MOUNTING " 7 1 61.10 81.10
REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS L 6 12,90 77.40
REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD LIR A % 2 182.10 36420
REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD (LOWER) IR~ " ¥ 2 374.45 748.80
REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD(UPPER)LIR ~ C ¢ % ~ 2 74125 448256 250
REAR FENDER LH Rue - 1 97210 gr2-48 040
REAR FENDER WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER MOULDING ¢ - 1 50.00 50.00
REAR TAILGATE Bve , 1 1217.45 1,217.45
REAR TAILGATE 'LOGO' EMBLEM '~ = 1 61.10 61.10
REAR TAILGATE DAMPER LR~ """ ¥ 2 372.10 74420 ~
REAR TAILGATE HINGE L/R N 2 171.45 34290 ~
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD QA -~ 1 781.90 781.80
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD INNER HANDLE V%" 1 12110 12110
REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER AU 1 4375 4375 7
REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK Vo 1 561.60 561.60
REAR TAILGATE No.PLATE LAMP CHROME GARNISH ~ <&# 1 374.45 374 45
S e I T I Nt
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Estimate Report http://jena.ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C1000-

O 6 Kokl Bukdt Ave 4, #07-23, Premier @ Kakl Bykit,
Singapore 415875
AUTOLUTION

; +45 68811772 =2 sales@fcngrp.com

REAR TAILGATE No.PLATE LAMP CHROME GARNISH CLIPS "t~ 4 1280 580 IC
REAR TAILGATE No.PLATE LAMP LiRt i ¥ 2 121.25 24250
REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER il 2 43.75 BTS0 X
REAR TAILGATE RUBBER WEATHER STRIP A= 1 371.85 371.88
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS (B »~ 1 972.45 §72.45
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER MOULDING  V4¢ ~ 1 180.00 180.00
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM Wi 1 17145 17145 X
REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM COVER 5% 7 1 121.10 121.10
REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR Suve X 1 561.60 56180
REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LR DO-LH - | 2 332,10 664.20
REAR TAILLAMP LIR cefh -tH SLR-RH - 2 561.60 1,123.20
REAR TAILLAMP STAY CLIPS T 4 12.80 54-80- | S
REAR TRUNK PANEL Bue - 1 §72.10 g72.10
REAR TRUNK PANEL CARDBOARD COVER | 1 a74.10 37410
REAR TRUNK PANEL INNER GARNISH 7 o A 1 381.90 38180
REAR TRUNK PAMEL UPHOLSTERY MAT  / 1 374.45 37445 >
Subtolal before discount 23,650.65
Percentage discount 25% 5,912 66
Sub-total 1 17,737.89
FRONT BUMPER CLIPS SET Mg ¢ 1 30.00 30.00
_________________ - TS S L e
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Estimate Report hitp://jcna.ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_report/C1000-

JCN .A_utﬂlllﬂnn Pte Lid COMPANY EEG HO.: T0181 3205
J © 8 Kaid Bukit Ave 4, #07-23, Premier @ Kaki Buki,
singapore 415875
AUTOLUTION

W 455 48811772 (52 soles@icngrp.com

FROMNT BUMPER Mo PLATE (EMBOSS) KW, X 1 100.00 100.00 >
FRONT BUMPER No PLATE GARNISH ytiove 1 50.00 5000
REAR BUMPER CLIPS nee - 1 30.00 30.00
REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP{Accessory) £H 1 350.00 38000 15
REAR BUMPER REVERSE CAMERA SET cree 1 300.00 300,00 £ o7
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET Shetad 7 1 300.00 90000 277
REAR FENDER WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT ' 1 80.00 80700 L
REAR TAILAGTE Neo.PLATE A v 1 26,00 2500 >
REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS SET ng e - 1 30.00 30.00- | °
REAR TAILGATE No PLATE GARNISH nw ¥ 1 50.00 50.00
REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT L 1 80.00 8000 £
REAR TAILGATE WIPER BLADE Wi X 1 30.00 3000
REAR TRUNK PANEL INSULATOR MAT e, X 1 a00.00 30000 >
Subtotal before discount 1,755.00
Percentage discount 0% 0.00
Sub-total 2 1,755.00
Parts-total 19,492.98
LABOUR
Description Price
TO PROVIDE TOWING CHARGE(ITRIPS),SCENE-WORKSHOPWORKSHOP-REPORTING 15000 £,
CENTRE,REPORTING CENTRE WORKSHOP
TO REMOVE,REINSTALL AIR-CON PARTS VACUUMS,REFILL AIR-CON GAS.(TO FR) 180,00 X
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS CHECK LIGHTING AND 42060 2o
RESETING HEADLAMP FOCUSSING.(TO FR)
TO DIAGNOSE REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY REAR PORTION ELECTRICAL 40688

SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING

page 4
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Estimate Report http://jcna.ocadn.com/accidents/claims/estimate_repoit/C 1000«

W JCN JCN AU'QIU“‘D“ FiE‘ Ud COMPANY B85 N0 39151 0
¢ & Kokl Bukit Ave 4, #07-23, Premier @ Kald Buldt,
Singapore 4154875

AUTOLUTION o +45 6681 1772 =2 sales@icngrp.com

TO REFIX/RENEW REVERSE SENSOR ASSY AND RECTIFY FOR PROFER 15008 ¢

FUNCTIONING

TO REMOVE, REFIX/RENEW REVERSE CAMERA ASSY 1068-00

TO REMOVE, REINSTALL REAR FENDER GLASS.(TO FR) 12008 7

TO REMOVE, CHANGE REAR WINDSCREEN. 45000 1o

TO REMOVE, REINSTALL PETROL TANK( TO FR) 86:00- SO

TO REMOVE ,REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY,CUSHION SEAT.TRIM 4000 4

GEARMISH, TRIM LINER CARPET(TO FR)

TO REMOVE REAR SEAT.DISMANTLE 420-00

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE/BOOTLID MECHANISM AND WIRING ASSY(TO FR) 46080 T0

TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS,REPAIR PORTION AND 240000 |

WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX WITH PIPE RE-ALIGN 8000 ~

WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT TC THE ACCIDENT )

TO PROVIDE LABOUR WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 2-80000- ' &

BODYPARTS, REPAIR,RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE,BODY ALIGNMENTS AND

DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT

TO DISMANTLE, REPAIR AND RE-ALIGN REAR WIPER LINKAGE AND MOTOR 40600~ -

ASSY TO PROPER FUNCTIOMING

TO REMOVE/RENEW REAR BOOTLID OR TAILGATE SPCILER INCLUDING 3000 -

SEALANT

TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND REPLACED PANEL 42088 =T

Lahour Total 6,240.,00

Parts & Labour Total 26,732.99
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Nolified Eat Submitted | Ad) Assigned | Adj Rpt [Ad) Submiztea Ins Aut'ed [Status i
L - |03 May 2019 ! Pending for Surv
v |03 May 2019 D2 diay sansonoe  |ssise0o00 ReROTE. Y
iy || Edit Estimates ! wiew Rpt oy |

Claim Details

Show All |

Reference Documents

e

heLrar: | China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]
Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ., [Handled by ONG HWEE JIE] ... [Final Rpt due 14/05/2019]
. ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED ' '

\ There are no mail F-urthl'!- CASE.

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS " |[Created by insurer]
| Insured: ol = = |
Main
| Claimant: :CHUA SO0 TIEN — : {
" Vehicle Reg. | . |21/03/2019 00:00 - :59
MNo.: SGKZ?;?_R_ - ) ?a“ of Loks: [139 Months and 5 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man his )
| Claim Type: | TP/ SNM19D201286C02 f“;'é:*;;i“,“r DMCVSM16138819033
| Vehicle Reg. | - B o
| Policy No.
Mo, GY3554] 2
A (Insured): . (Claimant):
| - - - | Excess: 550,00 o
| Reparer: | Jen Autolution Pte Ltd (HQ) 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #07-23, Premier@ Kaki Bukit, 415875 Kaki Bukit - Tel: B
. Handling

_view Al | | compose Case mail | |

d e e - . — :
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ " view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | _Complete |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
| No results,

hitps:/isingapore. menmen.comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=818939%&exlid=3026984CFID=5255388 ..
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Claim Documents

*SGX2227R (SNM19D201286C02)

[GY3554]1]
TP
CHUA SOO TIEN
Mar 21 2019 12:00AM
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Jcn Autolution Pte Ltd
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SI97207%9 Adjuster Repor
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:tsseortser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-BB0S Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkaulo.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSICTIN9005271/JQD352
Date: 09/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: Etgma Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pe. Policy No: DMCWVSN16138819033
Clai.mant Vehicle SGX2227R Ins I_er:l Vehicle GY3554.J
Mo : Mo :
Date of Loss: 21/03/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Ei':_'"‘ SNM19D201286C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg MNo: SGX2227TR
Make & Model: TOYOTA WISH, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 1222939697
Reg. Date: 16/08/2007 (Man. Year: 2007) Chassis MNo: ZNE100374013
Colour:; Grey Odometer: JG6TEE8 km
Engine Capacity: 17594 cc
harket Value/New Car Price: P/,
Sum Insured {S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITI HICLEATT BVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Maodification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 215/45 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 215/45 R17
Front Left Side: Yokohama & mm Rear Lefl Side: Yokohama & mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 6 mm
The above valves represent the remaining tyre freads depit
COST OF CLAIMS - Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 19,492.99 11,355.36 8,137.63 41.75
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 ~ 0.00 0.00
Labour 6,240.00 4,000.00 2,240.00 35.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (53%) 25,732.99 15,355.36 10,377.63 40.33
Approved Total (Overridden) (S3) 10,000.00
MNett Amount (S§) 25,732,99 10,000.00 15,732.99 61.14
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/05/2019
) > 39 WOODLAND CLOSE #01-34/35
Date Inspected: 25/03/2019 Inspected At Repairer: Jen Autolution Pte Ltd
Estimated Period of Repair: 9.0 days

Adjuster: ONG HWEE JIE

Manager:

SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This repon represents our findings al the fime and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been camed out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any ather Nability under any offwr circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claimsfindex.cim?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpté.caseid=81 £939%extid=302608RCFID=52553888&C... 114



END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Further Info: Itemsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

5/9/2019 Adjuster Report
REPAIR DETAILS
Reference
Part Source: MRM-3G version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 08 May 2018)
Parts: M1-MPY TOYOTA WISH 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGX2227R)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

Recommended Parts

P
No. aty (ot
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Particulars Condition
*FRONT BONNET Dented
*FRONT BONNET HINGE Not Necessary
*FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS @$12.40 Necassary

(11 PCS)

*FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK Serviceable
*FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER @$43.10 Mot Mecessary
*FRONT BONNET RUBBER WEATHER STRIP Mot Necessary
*FRONT BUMPER Deformed
*FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R @$171.10 Mot Mecessary
*FRONT CENTER BRACE PANEL Repair
*FRONT CENTER BRACE PANEL CLIP Mot Mecessary
*FRONT GRILLE Cracked
*FRONT GRILLE CLIPS @$12.90 Mot Necessary
*FRONT HEADLAMP LR @3%972.85 Cracked
*FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL Mot Mecessary
*REAR BUMPER Deformed
*REAR BUMPER CORMNER RETAINER L/R @$131.25 Mot Necessary
*REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET L/R @$175.10 NIS Bent
*REAR BEUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR @$171.15 Cracked
“REAR END PANEL Buckled
*REAR END PAMNEL INNER TOP GARNISH Cracked
*‘REAR EXHAUST PIPE Mot Necessary

*REAR EXHAUST PIPE RUBBER MOUNTING
*REAR FENDER INMER SHIELD CLIPS @$12.90
*REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD LR @$182.10

Mot Mecessary
Mot Necessary
Mot Mecessary

*REAR FENDER INNER TRIMBOARD (LOWER) IR @$374.45 Not Necessary
*REAR FENDER INNER TRIMEOARD (UPPER) L/IR @5$741.25 Cracked

*REAR FENDER LH

Buckled

*REAR FENDER WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER MOULDING Necessary

*REAR TAILGATE

*REAR TAILGATE LOGO EMELEM

*REAR TAILGATE DAMPER L/R @$372.10

*REAR TAILGATE HINGE LR @$171.45

*REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBCARD

*REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD INNER HANDLE
*REAR TAILGATE LOCK STRIKER

*‘REAR TAILGATE MECHANISM LOCK

*REAR TAILGATE NO. PLATE LAMP CHROME GARNISH
*REAR TAILGATE NO, PLATE LAMP CHROME GARNISH
CLIPS @$12.90

*REAR TAILGATE NO. PLATE LAMP LR @$121.25
*REAR TAILGATE RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER @$43.75

Buckled
MNecessary

Mot Necessary
Not Necessary
Cracked

Not Necessary
Mot Necessary
Jammed
Cracked
Mecessary

Not Necessary
Mot Necessary

Repairer's Amount
TA1.35FL *T31.35FL
342 20FL *-FL
136.40FL 2000 FL
181.10FL *-FL

86.20FL *-FL
171.25FL *FL
481 10FL "481.10FL
342 20FL *-FL
171.85FL *-FL
12.80FL *-FL
231.35FL *231.35FL
2580FL *-FL
1,945.70FL *1,400.00 FL
972.10FL *-FL
AT1.10FL  *471.10FL
262 .50FL *-FL
350 20FL *175.10FL
342.30FL *34230FL
581.10FL *581.10FL
374.45FL *37445FL
731.25FL *-FL
61.10FL *-FL
TT40FL *-FL
364.20FL *-FL
T48 90 FL "-FL
14B2.50FL *1,350.00FL
972.10FL *840.00FL
50.00FL “50.00FL
1.297.45FL *1,217 45FL
61.10FL *61.10FL
744 20 FL *-FL
342.90FL *-FL
TA1.90FL *781.90FL
121.10FL *-FL
43 75FL “-FL
561.60FL *561.60FL
374.45FL *3T445FL
51.60FL *15.00FL
242 50 FL *-FL
B87.50FL *-FL

[

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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5/9/2019
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F=Franchise parl. S=Spchetl. LaListitemDisc,

Adjuster Repaort

Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
*REAR TAILGATE RUBBER WEATHER STRIP Cut 37T1.8B5FL *371.85FL
*REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS Cracked 972 45FL "972.45FL
*REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS RUBBER MNecessary 1B0.00FL <*180.00FL

MOULDING
*REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM Not Necassary 171.45FL “-FL
*REAR TAILGATE WIPER ARM COVER Scratched 12110FL  *121.10FL
*REAR TAILGATE WIPER MOTOR Serviceable 561.60FL “-FL
*REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LR @$332.10 N/E Dented 664 20FL "332.10FL
*REAR TAILLAMP L/R @%$561.60 N/S Cracked / OfS 1,123.20 FL *1123.20FL
Scratched

*REAR TAILLAMP STAY CLIPS @$12.90 MNecessary 51.60FL *15.00 FL
*REAR TRUNK PANEL Buckled 972 10FL *9T72.10FL
*REAR TRUNK PANEL CARDBOARD COVER Mot Mecessary 374.10FL = FL
*REAR TRUNK PANEL INNER GARNISH Mot Necessary 381.90FL *FL
*REAR TRUNK PANEL UPHOLSTERY MAT Mot Necessary 374.45FL *-FL
*SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00FS *30.00F3
*FRONT BUMPER NO. PLATE (EMBOSS) Mot Necessary 100.00FS *-F3
*FRONT BUMPER NO. PLATE GARNISH Mot Necessary 50.00FS “-F5
*REAR BUMPER CLIPS Necessary 30.00Fs  *30.00FS
*“REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (ACCESSORY) Cracked 350.00FS *150.00F5
‘REAR BUMPER REVERSE CAMERA SET Cracked 30000FS “200.00F35
*REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SET Shorted 300.00FS *200.00FS
*REAR FENDER WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary BO.OOFS *60.00FS
*REAR TAILGATE NO. PLATE Mot Necessary 25.00FS “-FS
*REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIMBOARD CLIPS SET Necessary 30.00F5 ™1500FS
*REAR TAILGATE NO. PLATE GARNISH Mot Necessary 50.00FS *-F5
*REAR TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT Necessary BO.OOFS  *60.00FS
*REAR TAILGATE WIPER BLADE Mot Necessary 30.00F5 “-F3
*REAR TRUNK PANEL INSULATOR MAT Mot Mecessary 300.00FS *-F5

Sub Total {S§) 25405.65 14,892.15

- List Item Discount on L Items 25.00/25.00% (S%) 5912.66 3,536.79

Total Parts (S$) 19,492.99 11,355.36

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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592019 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour tems

1 TO PROVIDE TOWING CHARGE (3 TRIPS), SCENE-WORKSHOP, New 150.00 60,00
WORKSHOP-REPORTING CENTRE, REFORTING CENTRE-WORKSHOP,

2 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL AIR-COMN PARTS, VACUUMS, REFILL AIR-CON MNew 180.00 0.00
GAS. (TO FR)

3 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS, CHECK MNew 120.00 20.00
LIGHTING AND RESETING HEADLAMP FOCUSSING. (TO FR)

4 TO DIAGNOSE, REPLACE AND/OR REPAIR TO RECTIFY REAR PORTION Mew 100.00 40.00
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM FOR PROPER FUNCTIONING.

5 TO REFIX/RENEW REVERSE SENSOR ASSY AND RECTIFY FOR PROPER New 150.00 30.00
FUNCTIONING.

6 TO REMOVE, REFIX/RENEW REVERSE CAMERA ASSY. New 100.00 30.00

7 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL REAR FENDER GLASS. (TO FR) Mew 120.00 T0.00

a TO REMOVE, CHANGE REAR WINDSCREEN. Mew 130.00 100.00

G TO REMOVE, REINSTALL PETROL TANK. (TO FR) MNew 80.00 50.00

10 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION Mew 140.00 40,00
SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET (TO FR).

11 TO REMOVE REAR SEAT, DISMANTLE, MNew 120.00 30.00

12  TO TRANSFER TAILGATE/BOOTLID MECHANISM AND WIRING ASSY (TO  New 100.00 50.00
FR).

13 TO RESPRAY PAINTING ON THE CHANGE BODYPARTS, REPAIR New 2.400.00 1,600.00
PORTION, AND WHERE CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT,

14  TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX WITH PIPE, RE- Mew B0.00 0.00
ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

15  TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMAMNSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE Mew 2,000,00 1,800.00

DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

16 TO DISMANTLE, REPAIR AND RE-ALIGN REAR WIPER LINKAGE AND New 100.00 20.00
MOTOR ASSY TO PROPER FUNCTIONING
17 TO REMOVE/RENEW REAR BOOTLID OR TAILGATE SPOILER New 30.00 30.00
INCLUDING SEALANT.
18 TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND REPLACED New 120.00 30.00
PAMNEL.
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 6,240.00 4,000.00

Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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